To,

Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Cum FCA Nodal Officer,

Jhalana

Institutional Area

Aranaya Bhawan, Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]/TRANS/120030/2021.
Ref: EDS Letter No. : F14 () 2020/TRANS/FCA/PCCF/EDS-1 dated 04.03.2021

Dear Sir,
With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS on dated 04.03.2021,
regarding Forest Diversion Proposal for “Construction of 132 KV S/C Raisinghnagar - Jetsar
(M/s NTPC) Transmission Line, District-Sri Ganganagar, Rajasthan”.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web
portal for your reference and further processing please.

Point Wise Compliance Report:

Sr No.

EDS raised by Forest Department |

Reply by User Agency

A-1 Project Details

In the project detail the total length

1. of the line should be mentioned. Proposal Details has been Uploaded in Part-I.
B Details of land required for forest
Due to system limitation of the MoEF Web Portal
(www.parivesh.nic.in) equal area of Remaining
ROW (0.0432 ha.) area not accepted by the
The land detail should be given upto system and shc.)wing the error that Sum of area
2. of Forest land in all Components must be less

4th decimal.

than or equal to Total Area of forest land
proposed for diversion therefore Remaining
ROW forest land is given in five digits i.e
0.043199.

C Maps of forest land proposed to be diverted

In topo sheet chainage of the canal

Chainage of canal has been marked on TOPO

3.
should be marked. sheet. Revised Maps has been uploaded in Part-I.
Additional information Details
Project t has b loaded in Part-I
4. Project report has to be submitted. ro]_e? Feport has been uploaded In rart- @s
Additional Documents.
B -2 ..L\)M KD
xecutive Engineer (T&C)
RVPNL, Hanumangarh
Place: Hanumangarh Signature of User Agency
Date: 05.03.2021 Office Seal




